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\‘ ., Department of Toxic Substances Control

Maureen F. Gorsen, Director
Linda S. Adams 5796 Corporate Avenue Amold Schwarzenegger

Secretary for Cypress, California 20630 Govemnor
Environmental Protection

July 3, 2008

Dr. Ralph Appy

Director Environmental Management Division
Los Angeles Harbor Department

425 South Palos Verdes Street

San Pedro, California 90731
www.portoflosangeles.org

NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF A RECIRCULATED DRAFT ENVIROMENTAL
IMPACT STATEMENT/ ENVIROMENTAL IMPACT REPORT (EIS/EIR) FOR THE
BERTH 97-109 (CHINA SHIPPING) CONTAINER TERMINAL PROJECT; PORT
OF LOS ANGELES, SAN PEDRO, LOS ANGELES COUNTY (SCH#2003061153)

Dear Dr. Appy:

The Department of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC) has received your submitted
Notice of Availability of a Recirculated EIS/EIR for the above-mentioned project. The
following project description is stated in your document: “The proposed Project includes
the expansion, redevelopment, and construction of marine container terminal facilities
on 142 acres of backlands. The terminal would be developed by LAHD in three phases
of construction, Phase | (completed in 2003 with operations starting in 2004), Phase ll,
and Phase lll, with estimated completion dates of 2011, and 2012, respectively. The
terminal would operate over a 40-year lease (2005 to 2045).”

Most of the issues identified in DTSC's letter to the Port of Los Angeles, dated
September 7, 2006 for the previous CEQA document have been addressed.

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Teresa Hom, Project
Manager, preferably at thom@dtsc.ca.gov. Her phone is (714) 484-5477.
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Greg Holmes

Unit Chief

Brownfields and Envircnmental Restoration Program - Cypress

cc.  See next page.
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CC:

Governor's Office of Planning and Research
State Clearinghouse

P.O. Box 3044

Sacramento, California 95812-3044
state.clearinghouse@opr.ca.gov

CEQA Tracking Center

Department of Toxic Substances Control
Office of Environmental Planning and Analysis
1001 } Street, 22nd Floor, M.S. 22-2
Sacramento,-Galifornia 95814
gmoskat@dtsc.ca.gov
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